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Graves, Natalie (Consultant)

From: McCullough, Gwen

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 9:40 AM
To: Drochak, Terry

Cc: Fendt, Kathy

Subject: Suggestions for Permit Forum

Terry,
Good to be able to talk with you last week. It was a good class for me. Maybe a bit elementary for some
others but it's always helpful to engage people face to face about the issues they deal with on a daily basis.

Here's my question for you. I've been sitting in on the AWV Permitting Group meetings, previously lead by
Sandy Gurkewitz from the City. They're in the process of setting up a Permitting Forum Group, similar to the
MAP Team for use on AWV. Do have info or excerpts from the MAP Team's Charter or an overview of the
roles and responsibilities set for members? Any operational procedures for document review or dispute
resolution within the group would also be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
Gwen

gwen. d‘lcful[oag/z

Environmental Compliance/Mitigation Coordinator
Alaskan \Xay Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Project
p: 206.267.6011
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